Performance and Optimisation

Inland Reven ue 55 Featherston Street

Te Tari Taake PO Box 2198
Wellington 6140

New Zealand

9 August 2013

Mr Joshua Grainger
fyi-request-898-4630f3ff@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Grainger
Official Information Act request: student loans and passport renewals

Thank you for your email of 9 August 2013, asking when you can expect a response to
your Official Information Act request.

I apologlse that I have not responded to you by the extended deadline of 8 August
20173. Unfortunately, the consultation necessary to make a decision on your request
r)as taken longer than anticipated.

/

/We/ continue to work on your request, and I hope to be able to reply to you by 16
/August 2013.

[ /]

l YOHIFS sincerely
/]
[
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